
From: Jet-Care Reports
To: David Taylor
Subject: JC1 - (N40XR) (L40.2028) - Status Notification Report - Trend Status: NORMAL
Date: 09 December 2023 09:54:28

Dear Dave Taylor

Please review the latest engine trend status and any current comments shown,for N40XR, following the receipt
of engine performance data:

Code Operator Registration Serial Engine
Serial

Engine
Position

Data
Source Trends

Last
Trend
Date*

Status*

JC1
PALACE
INTERNATIONAL
LTD.

N40XR L40.2028 116602 1 Electronic
/ Manual 2293

2023-
11-30
/
2023-
12-08

Normal

JC1
PALACE
INTERNATIONAL
LTD.

N40XR L40.2028 116603 2 Electronic
/ Manual 2134

2023-
11-30
/
2023-
12-08

Normal

* Last trend date and status is based on the last flight date held by Jet-Care. Noting, data may have been received out of sequence and could be
prior to the date shown here.

Notes:
1. This report is released within 24 hours of data receipt to confirm data has been processed ,evaluated, and to
confirm the current engine trend status based on the last trend date shown.
2. Some file download types may not identify actual flight dates, in those cases the date of the download file is
shown.
3. Full report details are available via your online resource - webECHOTM, including reports,trend graphs,
comments and other information (e.g. download file logs, faults, exceedances, etc. where applicable to your
supplied data type).
4. Trend Status Warnings Advisory And Alert Reports will be issued separately if the status is changed to a
Warning level.
5. Important: It is not Jet-Care’s responsibility to advise the aircraft operator regarding any primary engine
faults, including non-dispatchable faults and exceedances, that require immediate or scheduled action.

Please contact us if you need further information or support regarding this report.

Best regards,

Released on behalf of the Operations Manager
Jet-Care GPA

Email: reports@jet-care.com
Telephone. (USA) +1 973 292 9597
Telephone. (UK) +44 (0)1256 701777
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